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Smith, Steve

From: Hurst, Annette [ahurst@orrick.com]
Seni:  Monday, December 08, 2008 4:16 PM
To: Smith, Steve

Cc: Avalos, Julio; Walker, William
Subject: Discovery Meet and Confer

Steve:

Amongst other threads of our discussion, we have asked what documents have been collected comprising the "12
terabytes" of data to which you have referred in prior conversations. In particular, this will confirm that we would
like to know the following about these documents for purposes of our meet and confer:

1. From which custodians were the documents collected?
2. What types of documents are they (e.g., CRM database, data files, e-mail, etc.)?

3. What were the sources of the documents (e.g., networked central file servers, exchange mailboxes, local
hard drives, etc.)?

Of course, we could notice a 30b6 deposition for this purpese, but we will accept your representations in lieu of
such a deposition if we can get sufficiently detailed information to conduct an appropriate meet and confer.

in addition, in connection with our ongoing meet and confer, we would like you to confirm that StudiVZ will
produce the files of Ehssan Dariani and Dennis Bemmann concerning the development of the initial site published
at www.studivz.net and all other sites upon which they worked subsequently thereto as defined in the document
requests. In particular, though we understand that StudiVZ is refusing to produce source code, we nonetheless
expect that it will produce Dariani and Bemmann e-maiis, chat transcripts and other documents concerning the
development of the sites. Flease confirm that this is correct and that, per the representation of your prior letter,
these documents will be produced by the end of December.

Additionally, it is our understanding that both Dariani and Bemmann remain employees (and, in Bemmann’s case,
an officer) of StudivZ to this date.  Although they may have individual representation, it remains our view that
StudivZ is obligated to produce them for deposition. Accordingly, we hereby confirm your offer fo take the

racenaa e v suse, e IEPOSItIONS Of Messrs. Brehm angd.MVeber during the week of January 12 in our conference rooms in Frankfurt,
and notify you that we intend to notices Messrs. Dariani and Bemman for that week as well. We will service
notices of deposition accordingly in the next few days.

Sincearely yours,
Annette Hurst

ORRICK
ANNETTE L. HURST
Partner

ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
SAN FRANCISCO

tef (415) 773-4585
fax (415} 773-5759
ahurst@orrick.com
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www,orrick.com

"EMF <orrick.com>" made the following annotations,

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: :

To ensure compliance with reguirements imposed by the IRS,
we inform you that any tax advice contained in this
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, was not
intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for
the purpose of {i) avolding tax-related penalities under
the Internal Revenue Code or (ii} promoting, marketing or
recommending to ancther party any tax-related matter(s)
addressed herein.

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS MEANT FOR ONLY THE
INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE TRANSMISSION, AND MAY BE A
COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED BY LAW. IF YOU RECEIVED THIS E-
MAIL IN ERROR, ANY REVIEW, USE, DISSEMINATION,
DISTRIBUTICN, OR COPYING OF THIS E~MAIL IS STRICTLY
PROHIBITED. PLEASE NOTIFY US IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY
RETURN E-MAIL AND PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM YOUR
SYSTEM. THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOQUR COOPERATICN.

For more information about Orrick, please visit
http://www.orrick,com/
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